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50PlusStLouis
www.50plusstlouis.com

AccentCare
www.accentcare.com

Administration on Aging 
www.aoa.gov

Administration on Aging 
www.aoa.dhhs.gov

Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality 
www.ahrq.gov 

Aging Initiative
www.epa.gov/aging

Aging Research and 
Education Center
www.uthscsa.edu/arec
 
Aging with Dignity 
www.agingwithdignity.org 
 
Aging Solutions 
www.aging-parents-and-elder-
care.com 

All-In-One Government Site
www.firstgov.gov
 
Alliance for Aging Research 
www.agingresearch.org

Alzheimer’s Association 
www.alz.org

American Association for 
Geriatric Psychiatry 
www.aagponline.org

American Association of Homes 
and Services for the Elderly
www.aahsa.org

American Association of  
Retired Persons 
www.aarp.org

American Association of Retired 
Persons – Driver Safety Program
www.aarp.org/families/driver_
safety

American Bar Association: 
Commission on the Legal 
Problems of the Elderly 
www.abanet.org/elderly

American Federation for 
Aging Research 
www.afar.org

American Federation on Aging
www.infoaging.org

American Geriatrics Society 
www.americangeriatrics.org

American Parkinson’s Disease 
Association 
www.apdaparkinson.org

American Society on Aging 
www.asaging.org

Association for Gerontology in 
Higher Education 
www.aghe.org

Benefits Checkup
www.benefitscheckup.org

Bureau of Labor Statistics 
www.stats.bls.gov/data

Caregiver Magazine
www.caregiver.com

Center for Healthy Aging
www.centerforhealthyaging.org/
index.php

CMS – Centers for Medicare & 
Medicaid Services
www.cms.hhs.gov

Consumer Consortium on 
Assisted Living
www.ccal.org

Consumer Protection Agency 
Senior Help
www.ftc.gov/bcp/consumer.shtm

Corporation for National & 
Community Service
www.nationalservice.org

Department of Health and 
Human Services
www.os.dhhs.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs 
www.va.gov

Elder Law Answers
www.elderlawanswers.com

ElderWeb 
www.elderweb.com

Eldercare Locator Service 
www.eldercare.gov

Elderly Healthcare 
www.ahcpr.gov/research/elderix.htm

Elderhostel
www.elderhostel.org

ElderWeb
www.elderweb.com/home

Families USA
www.familiesusa.org

Family Caregiver Alliance
www.caregiver.org/caregiver/jsp/
home.jsp

website resources

The World Wide Web and the Internet have opened doors to information for just about anyone, anywhere 
on the globe. Here is a short list of national and/or web-based resources for an aging-focused exploration. 
Just grab a cup of coffee, a mouse, a comfortable chair, and get started. 

Federal Government Websites in Red
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FirstGov for Seniors 
www.seniors.gov

Foundation for Grandparenting
www.grandparenting.org

Gerontological Society of America 
www.geron.org

Growth House
www.growthhouse.org

Health and Age
www.healthandage.com

Health Care Financing 
Administration
www.cms.hhs.gov

Healthy Aging 
www.cdc.gov/aging

Home Modification
www.homemods.org

Hospice Patients Alliance
www.hospicepatients.org

Inforaging 
www.infoaging.org

International Longevity Center - USA 
www.ilcusa.org

Long-Term Care Link
www.longtermcarelink.net

Medicaid
www.cms.hhs.gov MedicaidGenInfo

Medicare 
www.medicare.gov

MEDLINE Plus: Seniors’ Health 
www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/
seniorshealthissues.html

Medicare News Watch
www.medicarenewswatch.com

Mental Health Net: Aging  
and Geriatrics 
www.mentalhelp.net

Mid-East Area Agency on Aging
www.mid-eastaaa.org

Missouri Alliance of Area 
Agencies on Aging
www.moaging.com

MyZiva
www.MyZiva.net

National Adult Day Services 
Association
www.nadsa.org

National Aging Information Center of AoA
www.aoa.gov

National Association of Area 
Agencies on Aging 
www.n4a.org

National Association for  
Home Care & Hospice
www.nahc.org

National Association of  
Professional Geriatric Care Managers
www.caremanager.org

National Caucus and Center on  
Black Aged, Inc. 
www.ncba-aged.org

National Center on Elder Abuse 
www.elderabusecenter.org

National Council on the Aging 
www.ncoa.org

National Council of Senior Citizens
www.ncscinc.org

National Health Information Center 
www.health.gov/nhic

National Hispanic Council 
on the Aging 
www.nhcoa.org

National Indian Council 
on the Aging 
www.nicoa.org

National Institutes of Health 
www.nih.gov

National Institute of Mental Health 
www.nimh.nih.gov

National Institute on Aging 
www.nia.nih.gov

National Library of Medicine
www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/
seniorshealthissues.html

National Older Worker Career Center
www.nowcc.org

National Senior Citizens Law Center 
www.nsclc.org

NIA Demography Centers 
www.agingcenters.org

OASIS - www.oasisnet.org

Programs of All-Inclusive Care 
for the Elderly
www.npaonline.org

RAND: Population and Aging 
www.rand.org/research_areas/
population

Resource Directory for 
Older People 
www.aoa.gov/eldfam/How_
To_Find/ResourceDirectory/
ResourceDirectory.pdf

Retirement Living 
Information Center 
www.retirementliving.com/
RLaging.html

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 
www.rwjf.org

Senior Corps
www.seniorcorps.org

Senior Journal	
www.seniorjournal.com

Senior Law Home Page
www.seniorlaw.com

SeniorNet
www.seniornet.org

Senior Sites
www.seniorsites.com

Social Security Administration
www.ssa.gov

SPRY Foundation
www.spry.org

Statistical Abstract of the  
United States 
www.census.gov/compendia/statab

ThirdAge
www.thirdage.com

United Seniors Health Council 
www.unitedseniorshealth.org 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
www.va.gov

U.S. Senate Special Committee 
on Aging 
www.aging.senate.gov

WidowNet
www.widownet.org

World Health Organization:  
Aging and Life Course Publications 
www.who.int/ageing/en

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES CONTINUED


